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Hope College License No. 21-13583

ATTN: James M. Gentile, Ph.D. Docket No. 030-29444
Dean for Natural Studies

Holland, MI 49423

Dear Dr. Gentile:

This acknowledges receipt of your letter dated April 20, 1994, in response to
our letter dated March 28, 1994, transmitting a N> ice of Violation. This
also acknowledges the telephone conversation on May 17, 1994, between

Mr. Donald Sreniawski of my staff and Mr. Kevin Gardner of your staff during
which Mr. Gardner described how he would track future instrument calibration
due dates using two separate computer calendars.

We have reviewed your corrective actions, which appear to be adequate, and
have no further questions at this time. These corrective actions will be
examined during a future inspection.

Sincerely,

Original Signed by John D. Jones

John Jones, Acting Chief

Nuclear Materials Inspection
Section 2
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